



Claudio de Bedin is a partner of de Bedin & Lee in Hong Kong. Claudio has extensive experience in commercial and corporate law in both Hong Kong and China, which includes mergers and acquisitions, restructurings, corporate formation, joint ventures and multi-party investment arrangements, distribution, franchising and licensing agreements. Claudio has been assisting European and, in particular, Italian clients for many years.



Name

Claudio

Last Name

de Bedin

Place and Date of Birth

Hong Kong, 10/02/1955

Office Address

2702, 27/F., The Centrium, 60 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong

Education

BA Honours Law Newcastle Polytechnic Law School

Qualification

- Solicitor, High Court of Hong Kong, 1985
- Solicitor, Supreme Court of England and Wales, 1989

Area of practice

- Corporate
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Restructuring

Professional Experience

- 2010 to date: Partner, de Bedin & Lee
- 2006-2009: Partner, Clyde & Co
- 2002-2006: Partner, Dibb Lupton Alsop (DLA Piper):
- 1995-2002: Partner, Barlow Lyde & Gilbert
- 1990-1995: Partner, Alsop Wilkinson (Dibb Lupton Alsop)
- 1987-1990: Associate, Alick Au & Massie (Massie & Clement)
- 1983-1987: Associate, Robertson Double & Boase (Robertson Double Lee)

Languages

English, Italian, Cantonese